Joe Clase

From: newtin@oups.org

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 6:03 PM

To: Joe Clase

Subject: OUPS confirmation for Ticket A805302784-00A

EMLCFM 02554 OUPSa 02/22/18 18:02:46 A805302784-00A ROUT NEW POLY LREQ

After waiting the required 48 hours, you can check the status of your ticket and/or learn about + response by going
to http://www.oups.org/positive-response

This confirmation comes from an automated program that is NOT MONITORED.
DO NOT REPLY BACK TO THIS MESSAGE.

Ticket : A805302784 Rev: 00A Taken: 02/22/18 05:59 PM Channel: OPR
State: OH Cnty: FRANKLIN Place: COLUMBUS

Address : 810 Street: JASONWAY AVE
Cross 1: KNIGHTSBRIDGE BLVD Intersection: N
Rail/Hwy:  Milemarker(s):
Where :ENTIRE PROPERTY
: FARTHEST POINT OFF ROAD: 500 FT EAST
: DISTANCE FROM CROSS STREET: 450 FT NORTH OF

WorkType: BOUNDARY SURVEY STAKING
Done for:

Done by :

Whitelined: N Blasting: N

Means of Excavation: HAND TOOLS

Work date: 02/26/18 06:14 PM Meet: N
Start by : 03/08/18 06:14 PM Response Due: 02/26/18 06:14 PM

Best Fit: 40.061337/-83.044233 40.063587/-83.041722
: 40.057600/-83.040884 40.059850/-83.038374

Comments:

Caller : JOE CLASE Phone: 614-512-0182
Company : PLAN 4 LAND Type: CONT
Co addr: PO BOX 167

City :RADNOR St: OH Zip: 43066

Alt Tel#: 614-512-0182

Alt cont: SAME AS ABOVE Phone:

Email: JOE@PLAN4LAND.NET

Members:
AMTP =WIDE OPEN WEST -COLU APO =AMERICAN POWER & LIGHT
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